Marguerite Mclean

From: Faxas, Robin [drfaxas@tecoenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 2:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: _ Daniel Lee; Costa, Matt R.; Brown, Paula K_; Elliott, Ed; AW@macfar.com
Subject: Docket No. 090003-GU /FW: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
Attachments: DOCO001.PDF

OOCOo01.

F [201 K

a. Matthew R. Costa
TECO Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 111
Tampa, Florida 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4938
Fax: {813) 2928-1328
E-mail: mcosta@tecoenergy.com

b. Docket No. 090003-GV - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Notice of Factors
c. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of five {5} pages

¢. The attached document consists of a cover letter and Peoples Gas System’s notice of
PGA factors (or "flex") for the month of July in the above docket.

NOTICE: This e-mail is from an attorney or employee of the legal department of TECO
Energy, Inc. and is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. This email
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. If you received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of the
legal department of TECO Energy, Inc., you should maintain its contents in confidence in
order to preserve the attorney/client or attorney work product privilege. Although we
take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to

protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. DOCUMENT NLMEER -CATE
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June 28, 2009

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commisslon

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FIi. 32399-0850

Re:
- Notice of PGA Factors.

Dear Ms. Cole:

calculation of both factors.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Docket No. 090003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA)

We submit herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas Systemn, a Notice of PGA Factors, effective
June 30, 2008, for the month of July 2009, together with a copy of Schedule A-1 showing the

%W(za % S

Matthew R. Costa
Corporate Counssl

Enclosures

Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail)
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail)
Mr. W. Edward Elliott (via e-mail)

CC.

GiMattiNafice PGA ltr, 06-29-09.doc

TECO ENERGY, ING.
TAMPA, FL 33601-0111 IB13Y 228-41 111

A O Bax 111

TECOENERGY.COM
AN EQUAL OPPORTUMNITY COMPANY

DOCUMENT KLMBER-DA™E
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Purchased Gas C Docket No. 090003-GU

Adjustment (PGA) Clause
Submitted for Filing: 06-29-09

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S
NOTICE OF PGAFACTORS
Peoples Gas System, by its undersigned attomey and pursuant o Commission Orders Nos. 24463
and 24463-A, hereby notifies the Commission that, effective June 30, 2009, for its first billing cycle, it will
reduce its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC-08-0784-FOF-GU t{o
$.89933 per therm for residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA)
Factor to $.78375 per therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class for the month of July, 2009.
Separate PGA factors will be used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the Commission on
March 16, 1999 in Docket No. 981698. Schedule A-1 showing a comparison of the Company's projections
for July 2008 has been submitted.
Dated this 29" day of June, 2009.
Respectiully submitted,
Matthew R. Costa, Esq.
Corporate Counsel
TECO Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 111, Tampa, Florida 33601

(813) 228-4938
Attomey for Peoples Gas System

i
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Composite Exhibit No.
Docket No. 030003-GL)
Peoples Gas System
===F|EX DOWNzz=

Page 10f 3

COMBINED FOR ALL RATE CLASSES

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIQD:
CURRENT MONTH: JULY 2009

JANUARY 03

SCHEDULE A-t

THROWGH DECEMBER 09

(A} {B} {C) L)
QRIGINAL FLEX DOWN DIFFERENCE
‘ PROJECTION  ESTIMATE AMOUNT
[CO5T OF GAS PURGCHASED
1| COMMODITY Pipeling 255,218 $68,909 §13691
1a|COMMODITY Pipeiine £0 L)) $0
1b|COMMODITY Pipelineg $0 50 %0
2|NO NCTICE SERVICE $32.,592 $32.992 50
A|SWING SERVICE 50 50 £0
4[COMMODITY Other (THIRD PARTY) $9,162.590 $4.507.446  (54,565,144)
5|DEMAND $3.033,529 $2,700,627 ($332,902)
5a|DEMAND 50 30 3G
5bjDEMAND 30 0 $0
6|OTHER $420.000 $180,000 ($240,000)
LESS END-USE CONTRACT:
7{COMMODITY Pipeline $16.089 $22.815 $6,726
BIDEMAND 3400243 $298.441 {$101,802)
9|OTHER $219.014 $249,058 $30.044
10 $0 g0 0
11 TOTAL C{1+13+1b+ 2+ 3+4+ 5+ 53+ B+ SR {T+B+5+10) $12.068.984 %7.000.660 {55.0059.324)
12{NET UNBILLED 30 50 30
13| COMPANY LUSE {4 50 50
141 TOTAL THERM SALES (11) 512,068,984 57,0049 660 {35,059 324}
CHASED
15[COMMODITY Fipeiine 25,216,274 22378978 (2.837,296)
15a|COMMCDITY Pipeline 0 0 D
156 COMMODITY Pipetine ] 0 0
16{NO NOTICE SERVICE 6,665,000 6,665,000 0
17[SWING SERVICE 0 o 0
18| COMMODITY Cther (THIRD PARTY) 8,200,088 B.410,526 210,438
19!DEMAND 59,367,790 53,174,350 (6.193,440}
19aiDEMAND o] 0 Q
19b|DEMAND G 0 0
20|OTHER 0 0 o
t ESS END-USE CONTRACT:
21|COMMODITY Pipeline 9,870,350 6,376,666 (3,453,684}
22{DEMAND 9,870,350 6.376,666 {3,493,684)
23|0OTHER o 0 1]
241TOTAL PURCHASES {17+18-23) 8.200.088 B.410,526 210438
25/NET UNBILLED 0 o o
26|COMPANY USE o] a 4]
Z7IVOTAL THERM SALES (29) 4. 200,088 8,410,526 210438
CENTS PER THERW
28| COMM. Pipeline {1/15) DLOUZTY U.00308 U.005g
2BaiCOMM. Pipeline {1ai15a) 0.00000 0.00000 .00000
28b|COMM. Pipeline {1bs15b} 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
29/NO NOTICE SERVICE (2116) 0.00495 0.00495 0.00000
30{SWING SERVICE {317 #DIVIN 0.00000 #OM/O!
31{COMM, Olher (THIRD PARTY) [4/18} 111738 0.54663 (0.57075)
32 | DEMAND (5419) 0.05110 0.05079 {0.00021)
32a{DEMAND {Hal1%a) 000000 0.00000 0.00000
32b|DEMAND {3bi19b) 0.00000 05.00000 0.00000
33|OTHER {6420} 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
LESS END-USE GONTRACT:
34 |COMMODITY Pipeling (7121) 0.00163 0.00358 0.00195
35/ DEMAND {8/22) 0.04055 0.04680 0.00625
36|0OTHER {3723 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
A7|TOTAL COST (11/24) 1.47181 0.83343 {D.63838)
38{NET UNBILLED (12/25) G.00000 0.00000 0.00000
39|COMPANY USE {13/26) 0.00000 0.00000 0.000600
40|TOTAL THERM SALES {37 1.47181 0.83343 {0.63828)
41|TRUE-UP {(E-4) {0.00328) {0.00328) 0.000040
42| TOTAL COST OF GAS {a()+41} 1.46853 0.83015 (0.63838)
43| REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00503 1.00503 000000
44|PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42243} 1.475M 0.83433 0.00000
45PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .01 147 .59 B83.433 0.000




Composile Exhibit No.
Dockst No. 030003-GU
Peoples Gas System
===2FLEX DOWN==:
Page 2 of 3

FOR RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD:
CURRENT MONTH: JULY 2009

SCHEDULE A1

JANUARY 09 THROUGH DECEMBER 0%

-

{A) (B} (€} {0}
ORIGINAL FLEXDOWN DIFFERENCE
PROJECTION ESTIMATE AMOUNT
[COST OF 8AS PURCHASED
1COMMODITY Pigeline $22.844 $30,155 £7.311
1a|COMMODITY Pipeline 50 30 30
16|{COMMODITY Pipeline $0 50 50
2INC NOTICE SERVICE $18.030 $18.030 30
3{SWING SERVICE %0 50 $0
4|COMMODITY Other {THIRD PARTY) $3,790.564 $2,011.842 {$1.778,722)
S5IDEMAND $1,657.823 $1.475.893 {$181,930)
5a|DEMAND $0 30 8¢
ShiDEMAND 30 50 30
&6|OTHER $173.754 $78.768 {$94,986)
LESS END-USE CONTRACT:
TICOMMQODITY Pipeline $6.656 $9,984 $3.328
8| DEMAND $218,733 $163,088 ($55,635)
SIOTHER §110,691 $136.110 $16.419
10 30 30 30
T[TOTAL Ci1+13+ 10+2+ 3+ 4+5+53+5b+6)-(748+8+10) 5,317 935 $3.305,496 1$2.012.439)
12{NET UNBILLED S0 30 50
$13|COMPANY USE 30 30 30
14 1AL THERM SALES (11) $5.317 935 33,305 496 (32,012,439
T CHASED
T5[COMMODITY Pipeline 10,437,073 9,733,041 (638,932)
15| COMMODITY Pipeline Q aQ 0
155{COMMOCDITY Pipeline 0 o] 0
16|NO NOTICE SERVICE 3,642,423 3,642,423 o
17[SWING SERVICE o 4] a
181COMMODITY Olher (THIRD PARTY) 3,392,379 3,680,446 288,067
19DEMAND 32,444.497 29,059,782 {3,384.715)
19a| DEMAND 0 : 0 0
19b]DEMAND 5} ] ¥
20|0THER 4] 0 Y
LESS END-USE CONTRALT:
21 COMMODITY Pipeline 4,083,364 2,790,429 (1,292,935)
22|DEMAND 5,394,146 3,484,848 {1.909.298)
23[0OTHER o 0 o
24{TOTAL PURCHASES {t17418-23) 3,392,379 3,680,446 288,067
25MET UNBILLED Q 0 o]
26|COMPANY USE o] 0 0
ZT[1TI1AL IHEHRM SALEYS {(£4) 3,392,379 3,580,445 288,067
CENTS PER THERM
ZEICUMM, Pipeline (15} o1y 0.00308 T OU0ED
2Bal{COMM. Pipeline {1a/t5a} 0.00000 ©.00600 0.00000
28b|COMM. Pipeline {1b/15b) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
29INO NOTICE SERVICE (2116} 0.00495 0.00495 0.00000
A0ISWING SERVICE {7 HDIVIO £.00000 HINVIO!
31|COMM. Other (THIRD PARTY) (4/18} 1.11738 0.54862 {0.57075)
32| DEMAND {5/19) 0.05110 0.05079 {0.00031)
d2alDEMAND {5a/19a) Q.Q0000 0.06300 0.00000
3Zb|DEMAND {Sbi18b) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
33|0THER {620 0.00000 000000 £.00000
LESS END-USE CONTRACT:
34|COMMOQDITY Pipeline {7iZ21} 0.00163 0.00358 0.00195
35|DEMAND {(8122) 0.04055 0.04680 0.00625
36|OTHER (9/23) 0.00000 0.00000 0.0a000
37|TOTAL COST {11124} 1.56761 0.89811 {0.66950)
38|NET UNBILLED (12¢25) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
39| COMPANY USE {1226} 0.00000 0.90000 0.00000
40)TOTAL THERM SALES {an 1.56761 0.89811 {0.66950)
41| TRUE-UP (E-4) {0.00328) (0.00328) 0.00000
42{TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 1.56433 0.89483 (0.66350)
4IIREVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00503 1.00503 0.00000
44|PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x243) 1.57220 0.85933 0.00000
45|PGAFACTOR ROUNDED TG NEAREST 001 157.220 89.933 0.000




Compasite Exhibit No.
Docket No. 090003-GU
Peoptes Gas System
===FLEX DOWN==2

Page 3 of 3

FOR CCGMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD:  JANUARY 09

CURRENT MONTH: JULY 2009

THROUGH DECEMBER 09

SCHEDULE A1 7

A 8) {C) D)
ORIGINAL FLEX DOWN DIFFERENCE
PROJECTION ESTIMATE AMOUNT
COST OF GAS PURCHASED
1|COMMODITY Pipeline $32.375 338,754 $6,379
1a|COMMODITY Pipeline $0 k4] $0
10| COMMODITY Pipeline 30 $0 $0
2{NC NOTICE SERVICE $14,962 $14 962 50
ZISWING SERVICE $0 30 50
4|COMMQDITY Cther (THIRD PARTY) $5,372,027 $2.585.604 ($2.766,423)
5[DEMAND $1.375.705 $1.224,734 {3150,971)
5a|DEMAND 30 $0 £0
5t DEMAND 50 30 $0
6|OTHER $246 246 $101.,232 {5145014)
LESS END-USE CONTRACT-
7{COMMODITY Pipeline $5.433 $12.831 $3.368
BIDEMAND $181,510 $135.343 {$46,167)
9}OTHER $99,323 $112.848 $13625
10 30 50 30
|TOTAL C {118+ 10+ 2+3+4+5+5a+5h+8)- (7 +B+9+10) $6.751.049 $3.704 184 {33.046,885)
$12[NET UNBILLED 30 30 30
13|COMPANY USE $0 30 30
11N AL THEHM SALES (1Y) $5.751 048 $3.704 164 (53,045 885)
PURCHASED
15|COMMOCHTY Pipehne 14,784 301 12.585.937 2,198,364}
15a| COMMODITY Pipeline 0 0 1]
155 COMMODITY Pipeline 1} [ 0
16|NQ NOTICE SERVICE 3022578 3022578 0
17[SWING SERVICE 0 o 0
18{COMMODITY Other {THIRD FARTY) 4807709 4,730,080 {77.629)
18|DEMAND 26,923,293 24,114,568 (2,808,725)
1%a[DEMAND 0 0 0
196 DEMAND i} 0 o
20/0THER ] i} 0
LESS END-USE CONTRACT-
21|COMMODITY Pipeline 5,786,986 3.586,237 (2.200,749)
22[DEMAND 4,476,204 2,891,818 {1.584,386)
23OTHER 0 0 0
24|TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18-23) 4,807,702 4,730,080 {77.629)
25|NET UNBILLED ] 0 0
26| COMPANY USE a 8] 0
2T VO1AL THERM SALESD (24) 4 807 7U8 4,735,080 (77,529}
CENTS PER THERM
TETC UMM, Pipehne 1715] 000279 81017 B 111111~ S—
28a|COMM. Pipeling {taitha) 0.00000 ©.00000 0.00000
28b1COMM. Pipeline {1b/150) 0.00000 000000 0.00000
29INO NOTICE SERVICE {2116} 0.00495 0.00495 0.00000
AN SWING SERVICE {3117) HOWO! 0.00000 #DIVIQ!
I COMM, Other (THIRD PARTY) {4/18) $.11738 0.54663 {0.57075)
32|DEMAND (5119) 0.05110 0.05079 {0.00031}
32a|DEMAND {5a/1Da) 0.00000 G.00000 0.00000
32b]DEMAND (5b/19b) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
A3|OTHER [6/20) 0.00000 C.00000 0.00000
LESS END-USE CONTRACT:
34jCOMMODITY Pipetine (7721} 0.00163 0.00358 0.00185
35|DEMAND {8122} 0.04055 0.04680 0.00625
36|OTHER (9423 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000
37|TOTAL COST (11/24) 140421 0.78311 {0.62110)
38|NET UNBILLED (12425} 0.00000 Q.00000 4.00000
39 COMPANY LUSE {13426) 0.00000 0.0C000 0.00000
40|TOTAL THERM SALES (37) 1.40421 B.78311 {0.62110)
41| TRUE-UP (E-4) (0.00328) 10.00328) 000000
42 |TOTAL COST OQF GAS (40+41) 1.40093 0.77983 {0.827110)
43|REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00503 1.00503 0.00C00
441PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43} 1.40798 0.7837% 0.00000
45 |PGA FACTOR ROUNDED 10O NEAREST .001 140.798 78.375 0.000 J




